Stacy S. Jen

From: ecfhelp@miwd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 12:03 PM

To: ecfadmin@miwd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Amended Complaint in 1:12-cv-00654-PLM Magna Electronics Inc. v. TRW Automotive Holdings
Corp. et al

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
United States District Court
Western District of Michigan
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/17/2013 at 12:02 PM EST and filed on 12/16/2013

Case Name: Magna Electronics Inc. v. TRW Automotive Holdings Corp. et al
Case Number: 1:12-cv-00654-PLM
Filer: Magna Electronics Inc.

Document Number: 142

Docket Text:

THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT against TRW Automotive Holdings Corp., TRW Automotive US
LLC, TRW Vehicle Safety Systems Inc. filed by Magna Electronics Inc. (Attachments: # (1)
Exhibit 1, # (2) Exhibit 2, # (3) Exhibit 3 - Part 1, # (4) Exhibit 3 - Part 2); this document appears
in the following associated cases: 1:12-cv-00654-PLM, 1:13-cv-00324-PLM, 1:13-cv-00687-
PLM(bd)

Case Name: TRW Automotive US LLC v. Magna Electronics Inc.
Case Number: 1:13-cv-00687-PLM
Filer: Magna Electronics Inc.

Document Number: 66

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
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Case Number: 1:13-cv-00324-PLM
Filer: Magna Electronics Inc.
Document Number: 103

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

Notice has been electronically mailed to the following attorneys, and no further service upon them is
required if the document has been electronically filed:

Allan J. Sternstein  asternstein@Ilathropgage.com, ifrye@lathropgage.com

Mark John Magyar mmagyar@dykema.com, docket@dykema.com, jpaas@dykema.com

Michael Semyon Golenson  mgolenson@]lathropgage.com

Terence J. Linn  linn@glbf.com, anne@glbf.com, ondersma@glbf.com

Timothy K. Sendek  tsendek@Ilathropgage.com

1:12-cv-00654-PLM Notice has NOT been electronically mailed to:

Notice has been electronically mailed to the following attorneys, and no further service upon them is
required if the document has been electronically filed:

Allan J. Sternstein  asternstein@lathropgage.com, ifrye@]lathropgage.com

Mark John Magyar mmagyar@dykema.com, docket@dykema.com, jpaas@dykema.com
Michael Semyon Golenson  mgolenson@lathropgage.com

Terence J. Linn  linn@glbf.com, anne@glbf.com, ondersma@glbf.com

Timothy K. Sendek  tsendek@lathropgage.com

1:13-cv-00687-PLM Notice has NOT been electronically mailed to:

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
1:13-cv-00324-PLM Notice has NOT been electronically mailed to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:1-12-654 3rd amd cmp.pdf

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP miwdStamp_I1D=976881588 [Date=12/17/2013] [FileNumber=3349309-0]
[9eb0b593echd90ca8356d663de51eab647f1bef4c0cceed750904chc873ff07604
56a4f5e3f9a2eeb580dddd627d34e70a99072677¢34c210d87a3015db9e8]]
Document description: Exhibit 1

Original filename:1-12-654 Ex 1.pdf

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP miwdStamp_I1D=976881588 [Date=12/17/2013] [FileNumber=3349309-1]
[c7264bfb8ffca067d08eb6ebcdf02236453429e56be7b21eaa7aalaba57b891b0a95
eb8b228072662544468f240ed6e535c23f1f76cfab9eefflefeald443d1d8]]

Document description: Exhibit 2

Original filename:1-12-654 Ex 2.pdf

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP miwdStamp_I1D=976881588 [Date=12/17/2013] [FileNumber=3349309-2]
[88236a48bal3f60dfe713688bd6344e2635e51d0e0fab2c040e54d6¢c40569865adb2
76ce470fb43ef725851b069cd6ae031f9eb62611dbcf6e08e3daf008ddf7]]

Document description: Exhibit 3 - Part 1

Original filename:1-12-654 Ex 3 - part 1.pdf

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP miwdStamp_I1D=976881588 [Date=12/17/2013] [FileNumber=3349309-3]
[64b8ceeada9216bec4911015da9be493d3df85b6a9e1455b0c89193alech33e2ecd2
69ecfb7e79148eaab79a6972e4fbe6e588fc9acee2aefaa3c69b43829a28]]

Document description: Exhibit 3 - Part 2

Original filename:1-12-654 Ex 3 - part 2 -.pdf

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP miwdStamp_I1D=976881588 [Date=12/17/2013] [FileNumber=3349309-4]
[26eeb7721273884751f25ff8c0109046853a96feca6803f5f252879f26d5e46688al
e9be53e4f479f968db91e37719a4e591a04692b993c82c4f7efbb85f47b7]]

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

